SURVEY HISTORY OF T7S, R44E, W. M., OREGON:

The south boundary of T7S, R44E, W. M., was established by N. Walden, under G. L. O. contract number 198, dated 1873. A retracement is recorded by W. B. Barr under G. L. O. contract number 388, dated 1881. Carl Sundet re-surveyed the line in 1982 and 1983. These surveys are filed with the Baker County Surveyor, as surveys number 8-44-63 and 8-44-64.

The east boundary of T73, R44E, was surveyed by W. B. Barr under G. L. O. contract number 443, dated 1882. The south 1/2 mile of section 36 was re-surveyed in 1982 and 1983 and files as survey number 8-44-64. The east line of section 25 was re-surveyed in 1979 and is filed as survey number 7-45-19.

The interior of T7S, R44E, were surveyed by W. B. Barr under G. L. O. contract 503, dated 1884. In 1979, Hanley Engineering surveyed part of sections 7 and 8. The north line of section 7, was re-surveyed by Hanley Engineering in 1982. Theses surveys are on file as survey number 7-44-11 and 7-44-34.

The BLM has remonumented many of the G. L. O. corners on the exteriors and the interior of the township.

Barry B. Barbour August 21, 1985.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

OREGON OCT. 17, 1975 BARRY B. BARBOUR 1 0 5 1